# Glocester Town Council Meeting June 6, 2024 6:30 p.m. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 7:30 p.m. OPEN SESSION Town Hall, 1145 Putnam Pike, Chepachet

The Glocester Town Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals requiring interpreter services must notify the Town Clerk at (401) 568-6206 not less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting date. Hearing devices are available without prior notice. TDD # 401-568-1422

### YouTube Livestream:

The meeting will be live streamed on YouTube **when possible**. If there are technical difficulties with live streaming the meeting itself will continue even if the live streaming is not available.

Click the link below to view the meeting. You will only be able to <u>watch</u> the proceedings not participate.

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC-uDvZc5IBUXfF-8geLVgZg

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Pledge of Allegiance

# 6:30 P.M.

- IV. Seek to Convene to Closed Executive Session Pursuant to:
  - A. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(1) Sessions pertaining to discussions of the job performance, character, or physical or mental health of a person or persons
    - 1. Job Interview (applicant notified) Discussion, considerations, vote or other actions by Town Council

## 7:30 P.M. Public Session

- V. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes taken in Executive Session & Consideration of the Sealing of Minutes Discussion and/or Action
- VI. Open Forum For Agenda Items
- VII. Consent Items- Discussion and/or Action
  - A. Approval of Town Council Minutes: Regular meeting of May 16, 2024, & Special meeting of May 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2024
- VIII. Unfinished Business
  - A. Boards and Commissions Appointments
    - 1. Parade Committee Position #4, Alternate #2, & Alternate #3 Discussion and/or Action

- 2. Economic Development Commission One Ad-hoc non voting member, term to expire 12/31/2024 Discussion and/or Action
- B. Economic Development Commission
  - 1. Review ARPA Funds availability and consider/approve allocation for proposed project for EDC Place Branding Discussion and/or Action
  - 2. Authorization for EDC to Re-bid "Place Branding" Discussion and/or Action
- C. Political Signage/Campaigning Discussion and/or Action

# IX. New Business

- A. Authorization of Signature
  - 1. Correction: Renewal of Agreement for Statewide ePermitting Software System, between Town of Glocester & OpenGov Discussion and/or Action
- B. Extension of Contract and Authorize to Sign-Discussion and/or Action
  - 1. IFB #2016-02 Cleaning Services (Glocester Senior Center)
- C. Boards and Commissions -
  - 1. Resignation Discussion and/or Action
    - a. Housing Authority, Position #5, Term to expire 6/30/2025
  - 2. Appointment Discussion and/or Action
    - a. Housing Authority, Position #5, Term to expire 6/30/2025
  - 3. Parade Committee Discussion and/or Action
    - a. Efforts to fill vacant positions

# D. Personnel

- 1. Appointment
  - a. Building/Zoning Official Full Time Discussion and/or Action
- 2. Safety Services ACO compensation time pay out Discussion and/or Action
- 3. DPW Authorization of temporary re-assignment and compensation of position within the Dept. of Public Works Discussion and/or Action
- 4. Ratify Contract Between Town of Glocester & the National Association of Government Employees, NAGE- July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2027 Discussion and/or Action
- E. Police Department -
  - 1. Police Station Addition & Renovations- Public outreach plan Discussion and/or Action
- F. Authorization of Compensation -
  - Alternate Building Official (as needed basis) Discussion and/or Action
- G. Approval of Special Referendum Election ballot question (pending legislation passage), August 6, 2024 Discussion and/or Action
- X. Legislative Updates Discussion and/or Action
- XI Town Council Correspondence/ Discussion
- XII. Department Head Reports/Discussion
- XIII. Bds. and Commissions Reports/ Discussion

XIV. Open Forum

XV. Adjourn